

Kristel Rickers

Paul Afamasaga

From: Lennon Natter <lennon@redmanvan.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Kristel Rickers
Subject: David Wiener

Kristel:

David sent me this message today. Was there a work order scheduled to pickup the piece the Larry is to repair? Do you know when that was suppose to happen?

From customer: "Hi Lennon. Please call me. Your guys were supposed to pick up large piece for repair guy and they never called yesterday. They have not been very dependable on this item.
Thanks"

Please advise.

Thank you,

Lennon Natter
North American Van Lines
Redman Van & Storage
C: 801-556-5007
O: 801-962-4420 ext. 326

SF Aug 12th - Pick-up
Scheduled Between
8-12. Paul did not
show or call cust.
Larry @ C & M

SF Aug 14th - Pick up
Scheduled @ 10:00
Paul did not show
up or call cust &/or
Larry @ C & M.